

Re: Rate Mitigation

From: "Katona, Keley (ENERGY)" <keley.katona@ontario.ca>
To: "Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)" <serge.imbrogno@ontario.ca>
Date: Sat, 14 Jan 2017 08:08:50 -0500

I'll share with Eds office and the EAs.

Original Message

From: Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)
Sent: Saturday, January 14, 2017 7:49 AM
To: Orsini, Steve (CAB)
Cc: Bromm, William (CAB); Katona, Keley (ENERGY)
Subject: Rate Mitigation

Hi Steve,

Attached are two decks on rate mitigation. We can use the decks as the basis for discussion at our meeting on Monday. I'll ask Keley to share with the other participants.

Serge

Sent from my iPad